CHRISTOFOROS MILTIADOUS

SENIOR FINANCIAL ADVISOR, ACA



- +357 99296387
- christoforosmiltiadous@outlook.com
- Skopa 8, Strovolos, Nicosia, Cyprus
- in https://www.linkedin.com/in/cmiltiadous/

PROFILE

I am currently a Senior Financial Advisor, ACA qualified, with combined four and a half years of experience in both Audit and Deal Advisory departments at KPMG Cyprus. Strong creative and analytical skills. Team player with an eye for detail.

SKILLS

- Financial Analysis
- Financial Modelling
- Feasibility Studies
- Business Review and Analysis
- Valuations
- Corporate Finance
- Due Diligence
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy
- Project Management
- Strong Communication

EDUCATION

ACA (GPA: 77.4/100)

ICAEW

2020 - 2023

MENG, MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (FIRST CLASS HONOURS)

University of Southampton

2015 - 2019

HIGH SCHOOL (GPA: 18.7/20)

Lyceum Ayia Fylaxeos

2011 - 2014

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR ADVISOR

KPMG Cyprus, Deal Advisory

May 2022 - Present

- Development of financial models to analyze investment opportunities and assess potential risks
- Conduct of company or asset valuations using various methods
- Perform of financial analysis, identification of trends and presentation of insights to aid decision-making
- Execution of secondary research using variety of sources and analysis of business key strengths and weaknesses
- Conduct of feasibility studies and independent business reviews to evaluate the viability and potential success of strategic initiatives
- Generation of accurate and visually appealing reports presenting financial data

AUDITOR

KPMG Cyprus, Audit Department

October 2019 - May 2022

- · Financial audits to ensure accurate financial reporting
- Conduct of substantive testing to validate financial statement accuracy and completeness
- Close collaboration with the teams, collection of evidence and documentation of working papers